



ALVARO BONILLA CONCHA

Lima, 1979

Alvaro specializes in Civil Procedural Law, Civil Property Law, Consumer Protection and Competition Law.

He advises clients on contentious-administrative litigation and arbitration proceedings. He has acted as arbitral secretary in arbitration proceedings regarding public procurement matters.

Education

- Law and Political Science School at the Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos (1997-2002)
- Master of Arts in Sociology of Law at the Oñati International Institute for the Sociology of Law (España, 2010)
- Msc in Comparative Law, Economics and Finance at the International University College of Turin (Italy, 2008-2009)
- Master of Laws from the Université de Fribourg (Switzerland, 2009)
- Master's in Procedural Law and Conflict Resolution from the Universidad Peruana de Ciencias Aplicadas (2007)

Experience

- Associate at Daly, Otero, Flórez & Núñez del Prado Law firm (2004– 2007)
- Head of Legal Department at S&Z Consultores Asociados S.A. (2003 – 2006)
- Head of Legal Department at Electro Sur Medio S.A.A. (2005)

Memberships

- Honorary member of the José León Barandiarán Civil Law Workshop at the Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos Law School
- Member of local Institute of Critic Studies
- Director of local law journal Revista Crítica de Derecho Privado

Languages

Spanish, English, Italian.